James Forman Papers

A Finding Aid to the Collection in the Library of Congress



Prepared by

Connie L. Cartledge with the assistance of Tracey Barton, Maria Farmer, Sherralyn McCoy, Dan Oleksiw, and Carolyn Ray

> Manuscript Division Library of Congress Washington, D.C.

> > 2009

Collection Summary

Title: Span Dates: ID No: Creator: Extent:	James Forman Papers 1848-2005 (bulk 1961-2001) MSS85370 Forman, James 78,500 items; 253 containers; 99.6 linear feet; plus two oversize and electronic
	files
Language:	Collection material in English, French, and Spanish
Repository:	Manuscript Division, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C.
Abstract:	Writer, journalist, and civil rights activist. Correspondence, memoranda, diaries, subject files, speeches and writings, family papers, appointment books and calendars, and other papers relating primarily to Forman's activities as executive secretary of the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee and president of the Unemployment and Poverty Action Committee.

Contents

Collection Summary ii
Administrative Information
Biographical Note
Scope and Content Note
Description of Series
Container List
Diaries
Correspondence
Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee10
Subject File
Speeches and Writings File
Printed Matter
Miscellany
Oversize
Electronic Files

Administrative Information

Provenance: The papers of James Forman, writer, journalist, and civil rights activist, were given to the Library of Congress by Forman's sons, Chaka Forman and James Forman, Jr., in 2007 and 2008. Additional material was given by Patricia Anna Johnson, a friend of Forman, in 2008.

Transfers: Items have been transferred from the Manuscript Division to other custodial divisions of the Library. Some photographs and posters have been transferred to the Prints and Photographs Division. Videotapes, audiotapes, and other sound recordings have been transferred to the Motion Picture, Broadcasting and Recorded Sound Division. Some periodicals have been transferred to the Serial and Government Publications Division. All transfers are identified in these divisions as part of the James Forman Papers.

Copyright Status: Copyright in the unpublished writings of James Forman in these papers and in other collections in the custody of the Library of Congress is reserved. Consult reference staff in the Manuscript Division for further information.

Access and Restrictions: The papers of James Forman are open to research. Researchers are advised to contact the Manuscript Reading Room prior to visiting. Many collections are stored off-site and advance notice is needed to retrieve these items for research use.

Electronic Format: Electronic files were received as part of the papers of James Forman Papers. Consult reference staff in the Manuscript Division for more information.

Preferred Citation: Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: Container number, James Forman Papers, Manuscript Division, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C.

Biographical Note

1928, Oct. 4	Born, Chicago, Ill.
1947-1951	Served, United States Air Force
1950	Married Mary Sears (divorced 1956)
1957	B.A., Roosevelt University, Chicago, Ill.
1958	Attended African Research and Studies Program, Boston University, Boston, Mass.
1958-1959	Journalist, Chicago Defender, covering events in Little Rock, Ark.
1959	Married Mildred Thompson (divorced 1965)
1959-1960	Attended Chicago Teachers College, Chicago, Ill.
1959-1961	Public school teacher, Chicago, Ill.
1960	Worked with the Emergency Relief Committee of the Congress for Racial Equality, in Fayette County, Tenn.Wrote press releases for the <i>Chicago Defender</i> about his work with the Relief Committee
1961-1966	Executive secretary, Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee
1966-1969	Director, International Affairs Commission of the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee, New York, N.Y.
1968	Minister of foreign affairs, Black Panther Party Published Liberation Viendra d'une Chose Noir. Paris: F. Maspero Published Sammy Younge, Jr.: The First Black College Student to Die in the Black Liberation Movement. New York: Grove Press
1969	Gave speech about the "Black Manifesto," Riverside Church, New York, N.Y.

1969-1970	Field director, Black Economic Development Conference
1970	Published <i>Political Thought of James Forman</i> . Detroit: Black Star Publishing Co.
1972	Published Law and Order. New York: T. Nelson Published Making of Black Revolutionaries: A Personal Account. New York: Macmillan
1974	Founder and publisher, Black America News Service
1974-2004	President, Unemployment and Poverty Action Committee
1980	M.A., African American Studies, Cornell University, Ithaca, N.Y.
1981	Founder, <i>Washington Times</i> Published <i>Self-Determination and the African-American People</i> . Seattle: Open Hand Publishing
1982	Ph.D., Union of Experimental Colleges and Universities with the Institute for Policy Studies, Cincinnati, Ohio
1983	President, Unemployed Poverty Action Council, Legal Defense, Education, and Research Fund, Inc.Candidate, school board position from Ward 1, District of Columbia
1984-1986	Adams-Morgan Advisory Neighborhood Commissioner, District of Columbia
1987	Ran unsuccessfully for Democratic Party shadow senator, District of Columbia
1990	Recipient, Fannie Lou Hamer Freedom Award of the National Conference of Black America Ran unsuccessfully for Democratic Party shadow senator, District of Columbia
1994	 Published <i>High Tide of Black Resistance and Other Political and Literary</i> <i>Writings</i>. Seattle: Open Hand Publishing Ran unsuccessfully for Democratic Party shadow senator, District of Columbia
2005, Jan. 10	Died, Washington, D.C.

Scope and Content Note

The papers of James Rufus Forman (1928-2005) span the years 1848-2005, with the bulk of the material dating from 1961 to 2001. The papers document Forman's interest in a wide variety of domestic and international issues, his activities as executive secretary and director of international affairs of the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee (SNCC), one of the principal organizations of the civil rights movement in the 1960s, and his endeavors as president of the Unemployment and Poverty Action Committee (UPAC), a non profit organization concerned primarily with voter education and voter registration. UPAC was first established under the name of the Unemployment Poverty Action Council, but the last part of the name was changed to committee in the early 1980s. The papers are in English, French, and Spanish and are organized into the following series: Diaries, Correspondence, Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee File, Subject File, Speeches and Writings File, Printed Matter, Miscellany, Oversize, and Electronic Files.

The Diaries, 1957-2004, primarily chronicle Forman's activities as an activist with SNCC and two other organizations interested in improving the economic and working conditions of African-Americans, the Black Economic Development Conference and the Black Workers Congress. In the diaries Forman writes about SNCC, its leaders, other civil rights organizations, including the Black Panther Party, and the civil rights movement. Also described are speaking engagements and meetings and the background to the research and writing of two of his books, *The Making of Black Revolutionaries: A Personal Account*, Forman's autobiography, and an unpublished work on Frantz Fanon. Entries for the 1990s and 2000s reflect on SNCC, the civil rights movement, and his life and current events. The diaries also contain letters sent that he retained as diary entries. Copies or duplicates of these "diary" letters are usually located in the Correspondence series and Forman's correspondence in the SNCC series.

The Correspondence series, 1956-2005, documents Forman's interests and activities in national politics, foreign relations, civil rights, labor issues, and the political affairs of the District of Columbia. Many of the files concern his work as president of UPAC and a related organization, the Unemployed Poverty Action Council, Legal Defense, Education, and Research Fund, that Forman established for the protection of civil rights and human rights activists. Some of the correspondence also pertains to his endeavors as a consultant and as a journalist and founder of the Black America News Service.

Files in the Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee series, 1950-2003, contain both Forman's papers and those he collected from other members of the organization. The series documents Forman's activities with the organization such as fund-raising, press coverage, obtaining legal assistance for staff in jail, representing the organization at meetings with other civil rights groups, and collecting material to document the violent and dangerous circumstances endured by staff and those participating in voter registration and direct action protests against segregation. The papers include field reports and other records relating to SNCC's efforts in Alabama, including Selma and the counties of Dallas and Lowndes, and in Georgia, particularly Albany and other parts of southwest Georgia. The most extensive files relate to Mississippi and contain field reports, statements and affidavits concerning violence, press releases, clippings, and printed matter. Topics and organizations represented are the Mississippi Freedom Project (also known as Freedom Summer), the Mississippi Freedom Schools, the Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, and the Mississippi Freedom Labor Union. Featured as well are Africa, black power, the Black Panther Party, and the March on Washington in 1963. Subject files in the series include information about H. Rap Brown, Stokely Carmichael, and Sammy Younge, the first African-American student to be killed in the civil rights movement. Forman knew Younge and wrote a book about his death in Tuskeegee, Alabama. Files relating to the book are in the Speeches and Writings File.

The Subject File, 1848-2005, treats Forman's interest in politics, foreign relations, and civil rights before and after his affiliation with SNCC. Files pertaining to civil rights include Forman's trip to Little Rock, Arkansas, in 1958, to report on school integration for the Chicago Defender; his work as a Congress of Racial Equality volunteer in Fayette and Haywood Counties, Tennessee, in 1960, assisting sharecroppers and their families who had been evicted for registering to vote; and his arrest in 1961 with SNCC volunteers protesting segregated facilities in Monroe, North Carolina. In addition, the series contains extensive material relating to Forman's involvement with the Black Economic Development Conference (BEDC) and the Black Workers Congress. While affiliated with the BEDC, Forman helped adopt a "Black Manifesto." Forman presented this manifesto in May 1969, at the Riverside Church, in New York City, where he demanded 500 million dollars from white churches as reparations for the injustices and exploitation that blacks had suffered. Foreign relations topics featured are Africa and South Africa, Central America, the Middle East, and China. Also represented are numerous files relating to political campaigns and the District of Columbia, including his unsuccessful campaigns to be the first Democratic senator of the District and his tenure on the Adams-Morgan Advisory Neighborhood Commission for Ward One. This series also contains extensive papers documenting Forman's relationship from 1958 through 2005 with P. Anna Johnson, his friend and publisher.

The bulk of the Speeches and Writings File, 1872-2004, consists of books and book projects. Most of the files relate to *The Making of Black Revolutionaries, Sammy Younge, Jr.: The First Black College Student to Die in the Black Liberation Movement*, and Forman's unpublished novel "The Thin White Line." Included as well are extensive files relating to his thesis, "An Examination of the Question of Self-Determination and Its Application to the African American People," later published as Self-Determination and the African-American People. The series also contains newspapers and periodicals that Forman established, the *Washington Times*,

the *Capitol Hill Express*, and *Tempo and the Times*, a newsletter about labor issues, and press releases by him. Reflections about the civil rights movement and its leaders are also evident in Forman's miscellaneous writings and notebooks.

The Printed Matter series, 1934-2002, contains newspapers, periodicals, and newsletters featuring black radicalism, civil rights, communism and socialism, labor, and the District of Columbia. Included is a substantial collection of the *Liberation News Service*.

The Miscellany series, 1928-2005, consists chiefly of address cards and notes, family papers, business cards, financial and legal records, student files, and teaching files. The teaching file includes essays of Forman's students when he worked as an elementary school teacher in Chicago from 1960 to 1961. Also in the series is material from retrospective projects relating to the civil rights movement in Mississippi and other areas of the South.

Correspondents include Harry Belafonte, Fay Bellamy, Anne Braden, Stokely Carmichael, Bill Clinton, Ivanhoe Donaldson, St. Clair Drake, Tom Hayden, Faye Holt, Len Holt, P. Anna Johnson, Charles McDew, Alan McSurely, Josie Meeks, Constanica Romilly, Kathie Sarachild, Monroe Sharpe, Donald P. Stone, Flora Stone, Robert Penn Warren, Dorothy Zellner, and James A. Zellner.

Description of Series

Container Nos.	Series
1-6	Diaries, 1957-2004 Handwritten and typewritten diaries, including copies of outgoing correspondence, documenting Forman's personal and professional activities. Arranged by type of diary and therein chronologically.
6-16	Correspondence, 1956-2005 Incoming and outgoing correspondence between Forman and friends, colleagues, government officials, acquaintances, and the public relating to Forman's personal and professional interests. Arranged chronologically.
16-57	Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee File, 1950-2003 Correspondence, memoranda, reports, press releases, interviews, newsletters, speeches and statements, writings, background material, financial records, poetry and songs, a scrapbook, lists, clippings, printed matter, and other material pertaining to Forman's tenure at SNCC. Arranged in correspondence and subject files. The correspondence is arranged alphabetically by name of person or type of correspondence and therein chronologically. The subject file is arranged alphabetically by name of person, topic, or type of material.
58-125	Subject File, 1848-2005 Correspondence, memoranda, reports, interviews, speeches and statements, writings, notes, press releases, newsletters, campaign material, political memorabilia, programs, background material, lists, clippings, printed matter, and other material. Arranged alphabetically by name of person, topic, or type of material.
125-180	Speeches and Writings File, 1872-2004 Speeches and speech material, articles, essays, pamphlets, book drafts, book proposals and outlines, reviews, letters to the editor, newsletters and periodicals, press releases, short stories and plays, a thesis, notebooks, notes, bibliographies, lists, research material, clippings, and printed matter. Arranged alphabetically by type of material and therein chronologically or alphabetically.

181-225	Printed Matter, 1934-2002 Newspapers, periodicals, and newsletters relating to topics of interest to Forman. Arranged alphabetically by topic and therein chronologically or alphabetically.
225-253	Miscellany, 1928-2005 Address books, appointment books and calendars, biographical material, family papers, financial and legal records, medical records, notes and lists, business cards, class papers, telephone logs, clippings, printed matter, and other papers. Arranged alphabetically by topic or type of material and therein chronologically or alphabetically.
OV 1-OV 2	Oversize, 1943-2003 Oversize material consisting of a scrapbook, posters, certificates, a genealogical chart, and a diploma. Arranged and described according to the series, containers, and folders from which the items were removed.
EL 1	Electronic Files, 2000 A color photographic image. Arranged and described according to the series, container, and folder from which the item was removed.

Container List

Container Nos.	Contents		
DIARIES, 1957-200	DIARIES, 1957-2004		
1	Handwritten 1957-1969 (10 folders) 1970, July 30-Dec. 19 (3 folders) 1970, Dec. 21-1971, Apr. 23		
2	1971, Apr. 25-Dec. 27 (2 folders) 1972-1974 (6 folders) 1975 JanJuly (4 folders)		
3	AugDec. (5 folders) 1976-2003, undated (9 folders)		
4	Typescripts 1967-1969 (14 folders) 1970 Jan.		
5	FebDec. (4 folders) 1971-1991 (12 folders)		
6	1992-2004, undated (15 folders)		
CORRESPONDENCE, 1956-2005			
6	1956-1968 (5 folders)		
7	1969-1975 (13 folders)		

CORRESPONDENCE, 1956-2005 (Continued)

Container Nos.	Contents
8	1976-1978 (10 folders)
9	1979-1982 (9 folders) 1983 JanApr.
10	May-Dec. (2 folders) 1984-1986 (8 folders)
11	1987-1989 (9 folders)
12	1990-1991 (6 folders) 1992 JanOct. (3 folders)
13	NovDec. 1993-1994 (7 folders) 1995 JanMay
14	June-Dec. 1996-2000 (8 folders)
15	2001-2005 (9 folders) Undated (2 folders)
16	(4 folders)

STUDENT NONVIOLENT COORDINATING COMMITTEE FILE, 1950-2003

16 Correspondence Forman, James 1961-1963 (9 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
16 (cont.)	Correspondence Forman, James 1964 JanMay (4 folders)
17	June-Dec. (7 folders) 1965-1966 (16 folders)
18	1967 (8 folders) 1968 JanAug. (7 folders) Sept. 1-22 (4 folders)
19	23-30 (2 folders) OctDec. (4 folders) 1969, 1976-1983, 1990-1991, 2001 (3 folders) Miscellaneous between others 1960-1965 (12 folders)
20	1966-1976, 1984 (7 folders) Moses, Robert Parris, 1961-1964 Romilly, Constanica ("Dinky"), 1963-1967 (4 folders) Subject file Addresses and mailing lists, 1963-1969 (2 folders) Africa 1964-1966
21	1967-1968 (6 folders) Alabama Birmingham, 1959-1963, 1979 General, 1962-1967 (3 folders)
22	Lowndes County, 1965-1966 (2 folders) Selma and Dallas County General, 1963-1970 (4 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
22 (cont.)	Subject file Alabama Selma and Dallas County Reports Field, 1963-1964 (3 folders) General, 1963-1965 (2 folders) Transcripts of taped interviews, meetings, and reports 1963 (2 folders)
23	1965 Talladega County, 1962-1963 Tuskegee and Tuskegee Institute, 1965-1968 (4 folders) Al-Amin, Jamil <i>See Containers 25-26</i> , Brown, H. Rap American Civil Liberties Union, 1962-1966 Anniversaries, memorials, and reunions 1975-1979, 1985-1989 (3 folders)
24	1992-2003 (4 folders) Arkansas, 1963-1967 (3 folders) Baker, Ella J., 1978, 1986, 2000 Biographical sketches of Forman, 1964-1965 Black Panther Party, 1965-1970 (2 folders) Black power 1966 June-Aug. (2 folders)
25	SeptDec. (3 folders) 1967-1969, 1989 (2 folders) Bond, Julian, 1962-1966 (8 folders) Brown, H. Rap. 1967 July-Nov. (4 folders)
26	Dec. 1968-1970 (2 folders) Calendars, 1965-1968 (3 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
26 (cont.)	Subject file California, 1964-1968 Carmichael, Stokely, 1966-1976, 1986, undated (4 folders) Chicago, Ill., 1963-1967 Civil rights legislation, 1963-1968
27	Clarence, Ndugu, 1968 Communications Department Films, 1963-1966 General, 1963-1965 Job descriptions, undated King, Mary E., 1963-1966 (5 folders) Newsletters, 1962-1967 Press lists and related material 1963-1964
28	Undated (2 folders) Press releases, 1960-1969 (7 folders) <i>Student Voice</i> , 1960-1967 (2 folders) Student Voice, Inc., 1964 WATS reports, 1965-1966
29	Conferences General, 1964-1967, undated SNCC, 1960-1967 (2 folders) Congress of Racial Equality, 1961-1964, circa 1977 Democratic National Convention, Los Angles, Calif., 1960 Economic data, 1962-1963 Education, 1962-1969 Episcopal Society for Cultural and Racial Unity, 1960 Executive and central committees Central Committee General, 1966-1967 Meetings and related material, 1966-1967 (3 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
30	Subject file
	Executive and central committees
	Executive Committee
	General, 1961-1965, undated
	Meetings and related material, 1963-1965 (6 folders)
	Featherstone, Ralph, 1969-1970
	Financial records
	Bills and receipts, 1960-1966, undated
	Contributors
	General, 1961-1965, undated
	Thank-you letters, 1964 (4 folders)
31	Correspondence, 1961-1968 (3 folders)
	Fund-raising, 1961-1967 (5 folders)
	General, 1961-1966
	Internal Revenue Service, 1963-1968
	Statements, 1963-1969, 1976 (4 folders)
	Formation of SNCC, 1960
	Free D.C. Movement, 1966
	Freedom Walk Project, 1963 (2 folders)
32	Friends of SNCC, 1961-1967 (2 folders)
	Fund for Education and Legal Defense Fund, Inc., 1965-1966
	(6 folders)
	General
	1960-1967 (5 folders)
33	Undated (2 folders)
	Georgia
	Atlanta, 1961-1968 (7 folders)
	General, 1963-1964, undated
	Southwest Georgia
	General, 1961-1966, undated (3 folders)
	Harris, Donald (project director), 1963-1964
	Mays, John, death, 1953-1954, 1963

Container Nos.	Contents
34	Subject file
	Georgia
	Southwest Georgia
	Reports
	General, 1961-1965, undated (2 folders)
	Mants, Robert, 1963-1964
	Rabinowitz, Joni, 1963
	Sherrod, Charles, 1961-1963 (6 folders)
	Government, federal, 1963-1966
	Hamer, Fannie Lou, 1977, 1984-1988, 1994, undated
	Hayden, Sandra, 1963
	History project, 1976
	Interviews with Forman, 1966, undated
	James Earl Chaney Foundation, 1989
35	Lewis, John, 1962-1966, 1993, undated
	Litigation, 1963-1967, undated (2 folders)
	London, England, trip by Forman, 1964
	March on Washington for Jobs and Freedom, Washington, D.C., 1963
	General (3 folders)
	Speeches and statements
	Lewis, John
	Others
	Meetings
	1960-1964 (7 folders)
36	1965-1970, 1977, undated (12 folders)
	Mexicans, 1961, 1968
	Mississippi
	Cities or counties
	Bolivar County, 1964-1965
	Clay County, 1965-1966
	Coahoma County, 1962
37	Greenwood, 1962-1967 (5 folders)
	Gulfport and Biloxi, 1964

Container Nos.	Contents
37 (cont.)	Subject file Mississippi Cities or counties Hattiesburg, 1962-1964, undated (2 folders) Holly Springs, 1962-1966 Holmes County, 1962-1964 Indianola, 1963-1966 Itta Bena, 1963-1964 Jackson General, 1962-1968
38	Jewett, Richard A., 1964 Lauderdale County, 1963-1964 Laurel, 1962-1965 Leflore County, 1963-1965 Liberty, 1961-1964 Lowndes County, 1963-1965 Moss Point and Pascagoula, 1964 Natchez, 1964-1965 Neshoba County, 1964-1965 Ocean Springs, 1964 Oktibbeha County, 1963-1966 Panola County, undated Rolling Fork, 1965 Ruleville, 1962-1965 Scott County, 1965 Sunflower County, 1962-1965 Tallahatchie County, 1964 Vicksburg, 1964 Washington County, 1962-1964 Council of Federated Organizations, 1963-1964
39	Freedom Vote, 1963-1964 General, 1960-1970, undated (7 folders) Kennard, Clyde, 1960-1963

Container Nos.	Contents
39 (cont.)	Subject file Mississippi Legal information, 1964 (2 folders) Literacy project, 1963 Medical Committee, reports, 1964
40	Mississippi Freedom Democratic Party, 1950, 1963-1966, undated (6 folders) Mississippi Freedom Labor Union 1956, 1964 1965 MarJuly (3 folders)
41	AugDec. (2 folders) 1966 Mississippi Freedom Project Applications, 1964 Lists A-G (4 folders) Correspondence, 1964 General, 1964-1965 Meetings, 1963-1964 Plans and organization, 1964 (2 folders)
42	Press, 1964-1965 Reports, 1964 Mississippi Freedom Schools <i>For additional material see same</i> <i>container and Container 41,</i> Mississippi Freedom Project Curriculum, undated Field reports and evaluations, 1964 (2 folders) General, 1964-1966 Mississippi Summer Project <i>See same container and Container 41,</i> Mississippi Freedom Project National Aeronautics and Space Agency, 1964-1965 Newsletters, 1962-1963 Poor People's Corporation, 1965-1967 (2 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
42 (cont.)	Subject file Mississippi Requests for information by staff in field, 1964-1965 United States Court of Appeals for the Fifth Circuit Coleman, J. P., nomination to the court, 1965 (2 folders) General, 1964
43	 Violence, intimidation, and harassment incidents, 1961-1964, undated (3 folders) Voter education project, 1962-1963, undated (2 folders) Young Democratic Clubs of Mississippi, 1965, undated National Black Liberators, 1968 National Conference for New Politics (organization), 1966 Newton, Huey P., 1968 (2 folders) North Carolina, Hyde County school boycott, 1969 Notes, 1961-1969, undated (4 folders)
44	Philadelphia, Pa., 1960-1967 (7 folders) Photograph orders, 1962-1964, undated (4 folders) Photography Department, 1964-1967, 1990-1994, undated (2 folders) Play, "In White America," 1965 Poetry and songs, 1965-1968, 1995-1997, undated
45	Policy positions, 1967 Press General, 1961-1968, 1976, 1982-1983, 1990-1994, undated (8 folders)
46	Muhammad Speaks (Chicago, Ill., newspaper), card file, 1964-1965
47	New York Times, articles by Claude Sitton, 1960-1968 (10 folders)
48	Programs Campus, 1964-1967 (2 folders) General, 1964-1967, undated (2 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
48 (cont.)	Subject file Proposals General, 1963-1967, undated Research, 1963-circa 1965, undated Publications By others, 1960-1968, undated (4 folders) By SNCC <i>For additional material see Containers 187-188</i> , Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee <i>Aframerican</i> , 1966-1967 (2 folders)
49	General, 1961-1968 (5 folders) Racial unrest, predictions, 1967 Records of the organization General, 1966-1982, 1994, undated (3 folders) Guides and lists 1966-1972
50	1982 (3 folders) Reports, 1960-1970, undated (6 folders)
51	 Research General, 1963-circa 1968, undated (3 folders) "Life with Lyndon in the Great Society," by Jack Minnis, 1965 (2 folders) Robinson, Ruby Doris, 1965-1967 Scrapbook, 1963-1966 See Oversize Southern Christian Leadership Conference, 1964, undated Southern Education and Research Institute, 1966-1976, 1997-2000, undated (3 folders) Speeches By Forman See Containers 125-126, Speech file By others, 1962-1969 (2 folders)
52	Spock, Benjamin, defense fund, card files 1968-1969
53	1968-1969

Container Nos.	Contents
54	Subject file Staff General, 1962-1968, undated (3 folders) Retreat, 1964 (2 folders) Working papers and related material, 1964-1966, undated (3 folders) Statements, 1962-1970 (2 folders) Students for a Democratic Society, 1961-1964 (4 folders)
55	Sutherland, Elizabeth, 1965-1967, undated Tapes Lists, undated Transcripts of interviews, meetings, and conversations, 1961-1969, undated (11 folders) Theaters, circa 1962-1963, undated
56	Unemployment demonstration, proposed, 1963-1965, undated (3 folders) United Nations <i>See Containers 20-21</i> , Africa Vietnam War, 1965-1968, undated (3 folders) Virginia, 1963-1965, undated Voting, 1963-1968, undated (3 folders) Warfare, unconventional, 1965 Washington, D.C., 1963-1967, undated White Citizens' Councils, 1964-1965 White Southern Student Project, 1963-1964 Women, 1964-1968, circa 1977, undated Workshops 1962-1968 (2 folders)
57	Undated Writings By Forman <i>See</i> individual writings in the Writings file of the Speeches and Writings File series General, 1964-1969, 1978-1989, undated (5 folders) Sent to Forman, 1961-1965

Container Nos.	Contents
57 (cont.)	Subject file Younge, Sammy, 1966-1969 (3 folders) Zellner, Bob and Dorothy, 1961-1968 (2 folders) Zellner, James, 1961-1964, undated (2 folders)
SUBJECT FILE, 18	48-2005
58	Africa Africa Liberation Support Committee, 1975, undated General 1961-1997 (10 folders)
59	Undated South Africa 1969-1985 (9 folders) 1986 JanOct. (7 folders)
60	NovDec. (3 folders) 1987-1994, 2000, undated African-American culture and studies 1968-1987 (10 folders)
61	1990-1998, undated (3 folders) All African People's Revolutionary Party, 1980-1983, undated Allen, Richard V., 1981 Arms control, 1976-1991 (2 folders) Arts, 1976-1981, undated Banks and banking, 1975-1980 Black Liberators Party, 1970 "Black Manifesto" and the Black Economic Development Conference Correspondence, 1969-1971, undated (4 folders) General 1969 JanJune (2 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
62	 "Black Manifesto" and the Black Economic Development Conference General 1969 July-Dec. (2 folders) 1970-1978, 1991, 1999, undated (3 folders) International Black Appeal, 1971, undated Mailing list, undated Manifesto address and printed copies, 1969 Newspaper and magazine clippings, 1969-1970 (4 folders)
63	Notes and jottings, 1969, undated Program, 1969 Black Panther Party, 1969-1980, 1995-2000, undated (6 folders) Black Workers Congress Africa, 1959, 1970-1973, undated Attica, 1971 Bethlehem Steel Corp., 1970-1972 China and Vietnam trip, 1970-1972 (2 folders)
64	Correspondence 1970-1972 (11 folders) 1973 MarMay
65	Aug. (2 folders) 1974-1975, undated (2 folders) Education programs, 1969-1971 (4 folders) General 1970-1971 (4 folders)
66	1972-1973, undated (3 folders) General Motors Revolutionary Union Movement, 1971 Harriet Tubman Prison Movement, 1971 National Tenants Organization, 1969-1971 Notes, 1970-1971, undated (3 folders) Reports, 1971-1974, undated (2 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
66 (cont.)	Black Workers Congress Speeches and statements By Forman, 1971-1973 By others, 1971-1974 Strikes, boycotts, and demonstrations, 1969-1973 (2 folders) Wage-price freeze, 1971
67	Writings and publications By Black Workers Congress, 1971-1974, undated (11 folders)
68	By others 1901, 1968-1975, undated (6 folders) Bookshops, undated Bork, Robert H., nomination to the Supreme Court, 1987 (4 folders) Budget, United States 1978-1982 (3 folders)
69	1993 (2 folders) Business and finance, 1970, 1977-1987, undated (6 folders) Cairo, Ill., 1962, 1969-1971 (3 folders) California Survival Conference, undated (2 folders) Caribbean, circa 1970-1986, undated
70	Carter, Jimmy, 1976-1980, 1986 Center for National Security Studies, Washington, D.C., 1977-1979 Central America, 1980-1992, undated (11 folders) Chicago, Ill. General 1953-1959
71	1970, 1978-1989, undated Lawndale community, 1958 Children's Defense Fund, 1974 China, 1966-1989, 1995-2003, undated (5 folders) Civil disorders and violence, 1967-1970, undated

Container Nos.	Contents
71 (cont.)	Civil rights Documentaries, movies, and television series, 1985-1994, undated General 1970-1978
72	1980-2003, undated National Civil Rights Museum, Memphis, Tenn., 1991 Collier-Wilson, Clarine M., 1990 Communism and the Communist Party, 1970-1983, undated Copy editing, 1980, undated Crime General, 1970-1978, undated Organized Galente, Carmine, 1977-1982 General, 1973-1988, undated Criminal code revision, 1975-1981 Cuba, 1975-1992, undated Davis, Angela, 1971, undated Delany, Martin R., 1969-1971 Democratic Party 1976-1980
73	1981-1996, 2002, undated (6 folders) Democrats for Victory in 1996, 1994-1996 Democrats for Victory in 2000, 2000 Descartes, René, undated Detroit, Mich. 1967-1974
74	1978, undated Dinkins, David N., 1989-1991, undated District of Columbia Adams Morgan Neighborhood Advisory Commissioner, 1984-1986, undated (3 folders) Barry, Marion General, 1979-1996, undated (2 folders) Scrapbook, 1979, 1990-1994 (2 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
74 (cont.)	District of Columbia General
	1970-1977 (2 folders)
75	1978-1985 (11 folders)
	1986
	JanJuly (2 folders)
76	SeptDec. (4 folders)
	1987-1989 (7 folders)
77	19902004, undated (10 folders)
	Political campaigns by Forman
	Council of the District of Columbia (at-large delegate), 1988
78	Democratic National Convention
	1984
	Delegate (2 folders)
	National committeeman (2 folders)
	1996, delegate
	U. S. Senate
	1987 (4 folders)
	1990
	(4 folders)
79	(4 folders) See also Oversize
	1994 (3 folders)
	Ward 1
	Adams Morgan Neighborhood Advisory Commissioner, 1984
	Miscellaneous, 1983-1987, 1995, undated See also Oversize
	School board
	1982
	1983
	Jan.
80	FebMay (4 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
80 (cont.)	District of Columbia Statehood and voting representation in the United States Congress 1983-1999 (11 folders)
81	2000-2004, undated (2 folders) Donaldson, Ivanhoe, 1983-1986 Drugs and drug abuse, circa 1970, 1978-1990, 2000, undated Duke, David Ernest, 1991 Economy, 1970-1983, 1993-1995, undated Education 1969-1998 (6 folders)
82	Undated (2 folders) Energy General, 1974-1985 Nuclear, 1976-1983 Entertainers, 1978-1981 Environment, 1975-1995, undated Ex-Slave Mutual Relief, Bounty and Pension Association, 1897-1899 Fanon, Frantz, 1968-1971, 1978-1982, 1997, undated (2 folders) Fanon, Josie, 1968-1976, 1982 (3 folders) Farrakhan, Louis, 1978-1990 Fayette and Haywood counties, Tenn. Clippings, 1960-1961 Correspondence, 1960-1962, 1979, 1992, 2000 (3 folders) General 1961
83	1969 League Link (newsletter), 1961-1962 Notes and writings by Forman and related material, 1961 (3 folders) Press releases, 1960-1961 Transcripts of interviews with tenant farmers, 1961 (3 folders) Federal Bureau of Investigation Clippings, 1976-1983, undated (4 folders) Correspondence, 1979-2002

Container Nos.	Contents
83 (cont.)	Federal Bureau of Investigation Freedom of Information Act Correspondence, 1976-1982
84	Documents released 1963-1971 (3 folders)
85	1966-1967
86	1967-1968
87	1968 1969 JanApr.
88	May-July (3 folders)
89	1969-1970 Notes about documents released, undated General, 1973-1979, 1985-1990, 2005, undated "Security Index," undated (2 folders) Film classes, 1976, undated Foreign affairs, 1977-1979, undated
90	Forman v. Starr, 1998 (2 folders) Freemasons and other secret societies, 1973-1981, undated (3 folders) Funeral programs and obituaries, 1974-1987, 1996-2000 Gay rights, 1977-1980, 1987, undated Government General, 1975-1981, 1994, undated (2 folders) Surveillance, 1970, 1977-1986, undated Grants and fellowships, circa 1958, 1980, undated Health, circa 1969-1999, undated Hearst, Patricia, 1976-1977
91	Howard University, Washington, D.C., 1977-1985, 1992, undated Immigration, 1975-1981, undated

Container Nos.	Contents
91 (cont.)	Institute for Policy Studies, Washington, D.C., 1980-1988, 1994 Intelligence Central Intelligence Agency Clippings, 1967, 1974-1983 (6 folders) Freedom of Information Act, requests, 1980-1983, 1990 General, 1975-1992, undated (2 folders) General, 1971-1983, undated (2 folders) International Monetary Fund, 1982
92	Interviews with Forman, 1985, 1994-2002 (4 folders) Iran-Contra Affair, 1986-1994 (4 folders) Islam, 1960-1981, undated (2 folders) Jackson, Maynard, 1977-1978, undated Jacobs, Paul, 1978
93	Jews, 1970-1986, undated Johnson, P. Anna <i>For additional material see</i> individual books in the Speeches and Writings File series and <i>Containers 167-168</i> , Open Hand Publishers Correspondence Originals 1958-1968, 1975-1977 (21 folders)
94	1978-1988 (21 folders)
95	1989-2002 (20 folders)
96	2003-2004, undated (2 folders) Transcripts, 1958-1977 (2 folders) General 1945-1961, 1972-1989 (6 folders)
97	1990-2005, undated (3 folders) "Generations of Freedom," proposed documentary, 1988-1999 (4 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
97 (cont.)	July 4 th Coalition, 1976 Justice
	Commission for Racial Justice, 1976-1977
98	General, 1970-1982, 1989, undated
	Kennedy, Anthony, nomination to the Supreme Court
	Background material, 1976-1987 (2 folders)
	Correspondence, 1987-1988 Press, 1987
	Testimony and statements, 1987 (2 folders)
	King, Martin Luther, Jr.
	General, 1969-1987, 1993-1995, 2003, undated (4 folders)
99	Martin Luther King, Jr. Center for Nonviolent Social Change, Atlanta,
	Ga.
	General, 1969-1987, undated (4 folders)
	Library-documentation project Accession records, 1969-1970 (4 folders)
	Accession records, 1909-1970 (4 rolders)
100	Advisory Council meeting, 1969
	Contacts and leads, 1968-1970 (5 folders)
101	Correspondence, 1968-1970, undated
	Field trips, 1968-1970, undated
	General, 1969-1970, undated
	Maps, 1962-1969, undated
	Staff memoranda, 1969-1970
	Wise, Leah, personal file, 1967-1970, undated
	Writings, 1964-1970 Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee papers
	1980
102	1980-1981
	Ku Klux Klan, 1970, 1978-1987, undated Labor
	Clippings, 1970-1987, undated (8 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
102 (cont.)	Labor Fair Treatment for Skilled Trades Act, 1977-1978 General 1968-1974
103	1975-1992 (10 folders)
104	 1993-2003, undated (3 folders) Metropolitan Washington Council, AFL-CIO, Committee on Political Education, 1982-1985 Poultry workers, 1972 Presser, Jackie, 1986 Latin America, 1964-1983, undated League of Revolutionary Black Workers, 1969-1971, 1978, undated (3 folders) Little Rock, Ark., school integration Correspondence and writings, 1958 (2 folders)
105	Notes, 1958 Malcolm X United Liberation Front, 1970 Manning, Marable, 1981-1983 March on Washington for Jobs and Freedom, Washington, D.C., anniversaries Twentieth, 1983 (5 folders) Thirtieth, 1993 Fortieth, 2003 Mass Party Organizing Committee, 1975-1976 (3 folders) McSurely, Alan and Margaret, 1967-1978
106	Middle East General, 1967, 1973-2003, undated (4 folders) Iran, 1976-1987, 2003, undated Iraq, 1990-1991, 2001-2004 (3 folders) Israel, 1976-1991, 2002, undated (4 folders) Saudi Arabia, airborne warning and control systems, sale, 1981

Container Nos.	Contents
106 (cont.)	Military General, 1970-1987, 1993, undated MX-missile, 1985
107	Minorities Business enterprises, circa 1968-1971, 1978-1984, 1994, undated General, 1970, 1977-1983, undated Mississippi Writers Project, 1986 Monroe, N.C. Background material, 1953-1961 Committee to Aid the Monroe Defendants, 1961-1964 (2 folders) Correspondence, 1961, 1969, 2002 (3 folders) <i>Crusader</i> (newsletter) 1959 (3 folders) 1960 JanJuly (3 folders)
108	AugDec. (2 folders) 1961, 1968 (3 folders) Mallory, Mae, 1961-1962 Monroe Defense Committee, 1961 Notes, undated Transcripts of interviews and conversations, 1961 (2 folders) Writings By Forman, 1961, undated (3 folders) By others, 1957-1961, 1998, undated (2 folders)
109	Music and plays, 1969-1985, undated Muslims, 1965-1979, 2001, undated (2 folders) NAACP, 1975-1982 National Association of Black Students, 1970-1971 (3 folders) National Black Economic Development Conference <i>See Containers 61-63</i> , Black Economic Development Conference National Black Political Assembly, 1976-1980 National Council of Negro Women, 1975-1976, 1987, undated National Governors Association, 1984 National Rainbow Coalition, 1986, 1993 National Youth Congress, 1955, 1971, undated

Container Nos.	Contents
110	Native Americans, 1970-1985, undated (3 folders) Nazis, 1978-1979, 1987 New York, N.Y., 1970-1979, 1985, 1993, undated (2 folders) New York (state), 1968-1980, 1988, undated Nobel Peace Prize, 2003 Pan African Congress, 1974-1979 Pan-African Secretariat, 1970-1971, 1978 Peace, 1975-1976, 1982, undated Phi Beta Sigma Fraternity, 1962, 1980-1982, undated Philadelphia, Pa., 1970, 1978 Police General, 1970-1971, 1977-1979 (2 folders) Los Angeles, Calif. Documents released about Forman, 1984, 1993-1995 General, 1983,1991
111	New York, N.Y. Documents released about Forman, 1963-1972, 1988 (5 folders) General, 1977-1978, undated Political campaigns <i>For additional material see Containers 77-80</i> , Political campaigns by Forman 1968, presidential 1970, miscellaneous 1973, mayoral, Detroit, Mich. 1976 Miscellaneous Presidential 1980, presidential 1983 Mayoral, Chicago, Ill. 1983 JanMar.
112	AprAug. (4 folders) Miscellaneous 1984 Gubernatorial

Container Nos.	Contents
112 (cont.)	Political campaigns 1984 Presidential 1983 1984 (6 folders) 1986, miscellaneous
113	1988, presidential (9 folders) 1991, Louisiana (3 folders)
114	 (1 folder) 1992, presidential (6 folders) 1994, miscellaneous 1996, presidential 2000, presidential 2004, presidential Political memorabilia Bumper stickers, car signs, and related material, 1984-2000, undated Buttons, 1983-2004, undated (2 folders)
115	(2 folders) Politicians, African-American Congressional Black Caucus, 1970-1991, undated (2 folders) General, 1970-1994, undated (2 folders) Poverty, 1964-1970, 1976-1989, undated Press Fund for Investigative Journalism, 1981-1982 General, 1977-1985, 1992, 2000-2001, undated (4 folders)
116	National Association of Black Journalists, 1980, undated Prisons, 1968-1980, undated (3 folders) Publishing, circa 1970, 1979, 1992, undated Racism, 1970, 1976-1979, 1985-1992, 2001, undated (3 folders) Radicalism, 1968-1983, undated (2 folders)

SUBJECT FILE, 1848-2005 (Continued)

Container Nos.	Contents
116 (cont.)	Reagan, Ronald and Nancy, 1980-1988 (2 folders) Rehnquist, William H., nomination as chief justice of the Supreme Court, 1986
	Religion African Methodist Episcopal Church 1968-1979 (2 folders)
117	1983-1992, 2000-2001 General, 1968-1994, 2003, undated (10 folders) Republican Party, 1975-1983, 1994
118	San Francisco State College, San Francisco, Calif., strike, 1968-1969 South America Argentina, 1946, 1976-1982 (2 folders) Bolivia, 1980-1988, undated (2 folders) Chile, 1974-1987, undated (2 folders) General, 1977-1985, undated Southern Conference Educational Fund, 1969-1973, undated Spain, 1978-1983, undated Sports, 1970, 1977-1979 Stone, Donald P. and Flora 1967-1969 (4 folders) 1970 Jan.
119	FebNov. (6 folders) 1971-1973, undated (3 folders) Sutherland, Elizabeth, 1968-1970, undated (3 folders) Taxes, 1970, 1981-1990, undated Tennessee-Tombigbee Waterway, 1974-1975, undated Thomas, Clarence, nomination to the Supreme Court, 1991
120	Trade, 1977-1982, 1988-1993, undated Treasury Department, 1975-1980, undated United Nations, 1970, 1976-1990, 2003, undated (2 folders) United Planning Organization, 1985-1992, undated (8 folders)

SUBJECT FILE, 1848-2005 (Continued)

Container Nos.	Contents
121	 Unemployed and Poverty Action Council Legal Defense, Education, and Research Fund, 1982-2004, undated (8 folders) Unemployment and Poverty Action Committee General, 1978-2002, undated (4 folders) Mailings, 1980-1986, undated (2 folders)
122	USSR, 1970, 1976-1996, undated (3 folders) Veterans, 1980-1987, 2003, undated Vietnam, 1962-1978, 1988, 2000, undated (4 folders) Voter registration, 1980-1993, undated (4 folders)
123	Voting General, 1977-2004, undated (2 folders) Voting Rights Act of 1982, 1982 (3 folders) War Resisters League, 1976-1979, undated Washington Peace Center, Washington, D.C., 1978-1981, undated Welfare, 1970, 1976-circa 1980 West Germany, 1970, 1977-1981 Wilder, Lawrence Douglas, 1985-1990 Women 1848, 1969-1973 (2 folders)
124	1975-1989 (8 folders)
125	1990-1995, 2004, undated (2 folders) World Fellowship Center, Conway, N.H., 1970, 1980-1983 X, Malcolm, 1965-1972, 1978, 1999, undated Young, Andrew, 1976-1981
SPEECHES AN	D WRITINGS FILE, 1872-2004
125	Speech file 1963-1968 (14 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
126	Speech file
	1969-1987 (14 folders)
	1988
	Apr.
127	May (2 folders)
	1990-2004, undated (9 folders)
	Writings file
	By Forman
	Articles, essays, and pamphlets
	1958-1967 (6 folders)
128	[1967]-1981 (13 folders)
	1982
	FebApr. (2 folders)
129	May-June (2 folders)
	1983-1994, undated (6 folders)
	Bibliographies, 1972-1979
	Books and book projects
	"Cross Roads" (unpublished), undated (2 folders)
	Fanon, Frantz (unpublished)
	Correspondence, 1968-1982, 1988, undated (3 folders)
130	Drafts, undated (3 folders)
	Notes, 1969, 2003, undated
	Proposals and outlines, 1968-1969, undated
	Research material, 1967-1982, 1993-1997, undated (3 folders)
131	Transcripts of interviews by Forman, 1969-1970 (3 folders)
	"From Atlantic City to Black Power: An Epitaph to the White
	Liberal in the Black Movement" (unpublished), 1967
	Gehlen, Reinhard (unpublished)
	Correspondence, 1979, 1987-2003, undated (4 folders)
	Federal Bureau of Investigation, Freedom of Information Act
	documents, 1988

Container Nos.	Contents
131 (cont.)	Writings file By Forman Books and book projects Gehlen, Reinhard (unpublished) General, 1981-1993, circa 2003, undated Proposals and outlines, undated
132	 High Tide of Black Resistance and Other Political and Literary Writings (1994) Correspondence, 1992-1998, undated (2 folders) Draft, undated General, 1993-2002 Promotion, 1992-1995 Reviews, 1994-1995 "Hole in the Black Belt" (unpublished), undated (4 folders)
133	(2 folders) Johnson, P. Anna, letters from Forman (unpublished), 1958-1960 <i>The Making of Black Revolutionaries: A Personal Account</i> (1972 and 1985, 2 nd edition) Correspondence, 1969-1998 (8 folders) General 1970-1978
134	1980-1998 (2 folders) Jackets, 1972, 1985 Promotion General, 1971-1978, 1985-1997 (2 folders) Receptions, 1985 (2 folders)
135	Research material and notes, 1961-1970 (4 folders) Reviews, 1971-1975, 1985-1986 (3 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
135 (cont.)	Writings file By Forman Books and book projects <i>The Making of Black Revolutionaries: A Personal Account</i> (1972 and 1985, 2 nd edition) Various partial drafts, undated (2 folders)
136	(7 folders)
137	(8 folders)
138	 Miscellaneous (unpublished), 1957, 1970, 1977-1984, undated (2 folders) Native Americans (unpublished), 1975, undated The Political Thought of James Forman (1970) (3 folders) Reagan, Ronald (unpublished), undated Sammy Younge, Jr.: The First Black College Student to Die in the Black Liberation Movement (1968 and 1986, 2nd edition) Correspondence, 1968-1977, 1986-1997 Film, proposed Correspondence, 1969-1977, 1986-1993 General 1985-1987 (2 folders)
139	1988-1991 General, 1967-1969, 1986-1999 (2 folders) Promotion, 1968-1969, 1986-1994 (2 folders) Research material and notes, 1966-1968 (3 folders) Reviews, 1968-1969, 1986-1990 (2 folders)
140	Transcripts of interviews and conversations 1966-1967 (6 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
140 (cont.)	Writings file By Forman Books and book projects <i>Self-Determination and the African-American People</i> (1981 and 1984, revised edition) Correspondence, 1980-2000 (3 folders) Drafts, French, 1984 (2 folders) General, 1981-1982, 1987-1999
141	Notes, 1983 Promotion, 1981-1985, 1993 (5 folders) Reviews, 1981-1984, 1992 Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee (unpublished), 1961-1969, undated "Summer Never Came" (unpublished) [1957] (3 folders)
142	(2 folders) "The Thin White Line" (unpublished) Draft A, undated (5 folders) Draft B, undated (2 folders)
143	(2 folders) Draft C, undated (3 folders) Draft D, undated (2 folders)
144	(3 folders) Drafts, partial, undated Notes, 1992, undated "Uniting the Oppressed African American Nation, Its National Minority Areas, and Its Allies, and Externally on a World Scale " (unpublished), 1979 (2 folders) Correspondence, 1958-1994, 2004, undated (5 folders) Letters to the editor, 1958, 1978-1985

Container Nos.	Contents
145	Writings file By Forman
	Lists, 1986-1989, undated
	Literary agent, 1969
	Miscellaneous writings
	1957-1977 (6 folders)
	1978
	JanMay (3 folders)
146	June-Dec. (8 folders)
	1979 (5 folders)
147	1980-1994, 2000, undated (11 folders)
148	Newsletters and periodicals
	Capitol Hill Express, 1980, 1986-1987
	Organize and Struggle, 1979
	Tempo and the Times
	1975-1976 (12 folders)
149	1977-1980 (12 folders)
	Washington Times
	Administrative file
	1980-1981 (3 folders)
150	Undated
	Texts, 1980-1981 (3 folders)
	Notebooks
	1969-1977 (3 folders)
151	1976-1978 (4 folders)
152	1978-1981, 1987 (5 folders)
153	1980-1981 (5 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
154	Writings file By Forman Notebooks 1982-1983, 1992 (5 folders)
155	1983-1997 (5 folders)
156	1985-1989 (6 folders)
157	1987-1995 (6 folders)
158	1991-1998 (5 folders)
159	2001-2004 Undated (3 folders)
160	(4 folders)
161	(3 folders) Notes 1958, 1968-1976 (3 folders)
162	1977-1980 (7 folders)
163	1981-2003 (15 folders)
164	Undated (6 folders)
165	(7 folders)
166	(7 folders)
167	(5 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
167 (cont.)	Writings file By Forman Open Hand Publishers 1981-1988 (2 folders)
168	1989-1999, undated (7 folders) Poetry, 1968, 1976 Press releases Black America News Service Administrative file, 1975-1976, 1991-2000, undated Chronological file 1987-1992 (3 folders)
169	1993-2004, undated (4 folders) James Forman and Associates Political Consultants, 1986-1991 Miscellaneous, 1979-2003, undated (2 folders) Unemployment and Poverty Action Committee 1978-1989 (3 folders)
170	1990-2004, undated (5 folders) Short stories and plays "All Too Soon," 2004 "Betrayed," undated "Good Will and Greens," undated "Guilt," undated Miscellaneous, 1957, undated (2 folders) "The Old Woman and the Wall," undated "On the Rock," undated
171	"A Sad Day for Elizabeth," undated "Somewhere in Glory," undated (2 folders) "Steal Away," undated (3 folders) "Two Potatoes and One Onion," circa 1962 Thesis, "An Examination of the Question of Self-Determination and Its Application to the African American People" Correspondence, 1978-1981 (2 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
172	Writings file By Forman Thesis, "An Examination of the Question of Self-Determination and Its Application to the African American People" Drafts Complete, 1980 (3 folders) Miscellaneous Front matter, 1980, undated Chapter 1, 1979, undated (3 folders)
173	Chapters 2-4, 1979-1980, undated (8 folders)
174	Chapter 5, undated Appendices, undated (2 folders) Bibliography, undated Partial drafts and fragments, undated (2 folders) Journals 1979 (3 folders)
175	(3 folders) 1980, undated Notes, 1978-1980, undated (4 folders)
176	Proposals and outlines, 1978-1979, undated (5 folders) Research material General 1872, 1918, 1928, 1940-1942, 1953, 1960 (3 folders)
177	1964-1980, undated (4 folders) Haywood, Harry, <i>Black Bolshevik: Autobiography of an</i> <i>Afro-American Communist</i> , 1978 (4 folders)
178	(7 folders) Jacobs, Paul, 1954-1957, 1969-1970 Lenin, Vladmir Il'ich, undated

Container Nos. Contents 179 Writings file By Forman Thesis, "An Examination of the Question of Self-Determination and Its Application to the African American People" **Research** material Trotsky, Leon, 1936-1940, 1972, undated Translations, undated French Spanish Draft A (2 folders) Draft B (2 folders) Draft C Partial drafts By others About Forman, 1970-2001, undated (3 folders) 180 General, 1953-1991, undated (9 folders) PRINTED MATTER, 1934-2002 181 Africa 1968-1979 (7 folders) 1980 Aug.-Sept. 182 Oct.-Nov. 1981-1994, undated (4 folders) African-American newspapers 1960, 1967, 1976-1981 (3 folders) 183 1982-1992 (3 folders) African-American studies 1960-1978 (4 folders)

184	1979-1988, 1995 (2 folders)
	Arts and culture
	1960-1968 (5 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
185	Arts and culture 1969-1980 (7 folders)
186	1981-1995, undated (4 folders) Black radicalism Black Panther Party 1967-1970 (3 folders)
187	1971-1975 (3 folders) General, 1966-1983, undated (5 folders) Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee 1965-1967 (3 folders)
188	1968-1969, undated (2 folders) Business, 1977-1978, 1989-1990 (2 folders) Caribbean, 1967-1983 (5 folders)
189	Central America and Latin America 1969-1983 (8 folders)
190	1984-1988, undated (3 folders) Central Intelligence Agency and Federal Bureau of Investigation, 1975-1983, 1992 (2 folders) Children, 1990-1992 China, Vietnam, and Asia 1958, 1966-1974 (3 folders)
191	1975-1986 (6 folders) Civil rights General 1935-1947
192	1963-1995 (5 folders) Liberator, 1963-1970 The Southern Patriot 1959-1963

Container Nos.	Contents
193	Civil rights <i>The Southern Patriot</i> 1964-1966, 1976 (2 folders)
	Communism and socialism African-American publications, 1934, 1975-1982, 1990 (2 folders) <i>The Call</i> , 1973-1982 (2 folders) <i>Challenge</i> 1977-1979
194	1980-1981, 1988 <i>The Communist</i> , 1975-1979 (2 folders) General 1934, 1940-1946, 1964-1974 (4 folders)
195	1975-1976 (5 folders) 1977 JanMay
196	June-Nov. 1978-1983 (5 folders)
197	1984-1992, undated (3 folders) Plain Speaking, 1982 Revolutionary Worker 1980 1981 JanNov. (3 folders)
198	Dec. 1982 Unity and Struggle, 1976 Workers Viewpoint, 1980-1982 Communities and community services, 1970-1994 (3 folders) Cornell University, Ithaca, N.Y. 1971-1977

Container Nos.	Contents
198 (cont.)	Cornell University, Ithaca, N.Y. 1978 JanFeb.
199	AprNov. (2 folders) 1979-1980, 1988 (3 folders) Cuba, 1961, 1969-1983, 1992 (3 folders)
200	District of Columbia General 1975-1986 (8 folders)
201	1987-1996 (2 folders) Newspapers 1981 (4 folders) 1982 JanFeb. (3 folders)
202	MarJune (3 folders) 1992 Economics, 1970-1976 Education, 1970-1978, 1985-1987, undated (2 folders) Environment, circa 1975, 1993 Europe 1939-1944, 1972-1977 (2 folders)
203	1978-1989 (2 folders) Foreign relations, 1971-1977, 1986 Gay and lesbian, 1974-1976, 1986, 1995 (2 folders) Health, 1969, 1981-1986 Hispanic 1973-1986 (3 folders)
204	1987-1988 (2 folders) Housing, 1973-1982, 1992 Ireland, 1976-1977

Container Nos.	Contents
204 (cont.)	Justice, 1970-1980 Labor African-American 1969-1970 (2 folders)
	1909-1970 (2 1014018)
205	1971-1975, 1995 (4 folders)
	General
	1960, 1969-1977 (4 folders)
206	1978-1993 (6 folders)
	Media, 1973, 1982-1990
207	Middle East, 1968-1997 (4 folders)
201	Native Americans
	1951, 1970-1978 (2 folders)
208	1979-1987
200	New York (state), 1968, 1976-1988 (3 folders)
	Nuclear, 1975-1989 (2 folders)
	Peace, 1975-1991, 2002 (2 folders)
209	Police brutality, 1977-1980
209	Politics, 1974-1992
	Population, 1975-1980
	Poverty, 1979-1980
	Presses
	Alternative
	1969-1981 (5 folders)
210	1982-1984, 1992-2000 (2 folders)
	Radical and progressive
	General
	1967-1971 (5 folders)
211	1974-1980 (5 folders)
	1981
	JanSept.

Container Nos.	Contents
212	Presses Radical and progressive General 1981 OctNov. (2 folders) 1982 June-July (4 folders)
213	Aug. 1987, 1994 <i>Liberation News Service</i> 1970 May-Nov. (6 folders)
214	Dec. 1971 JanJune (5 folders)
215	July-Dec. (5 folders) 1972 JanFeb. (2 folders)
216	MarOct. (7 folders)
217	NovDec. (2 folders) 1973 (6 folders)
218	1974-1975 (6 folders) 1976 JanApr. (2 folders)
219	May-Dec. (4 folders) 1977 JanJuly (5 folders)
220	AugNov. (2 folders) 1978-1980 (3 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
220 (cont.)	Presses Underground 1964-1971 (3 folders)
221	1975-1976 Religion 1966-1977 (5 folders) 1978 May
222	June (2 folders) 1979-1986, 2000, undated (4 folders) Tributes, 1969, 1976, 2001
223	University publications, 1969-1987, 1995 (3 folders) For additional material see Container 198-199, Cornell University Veterans, 1978-1979, 1985 Voting rights, 1986-1995 White supremacy, 1981, 1991 Women 1958, 1970-1975 (3 folders)
224	1976-1981 (7 folders)
225	1982-1993, 2000 (4 folders)
MISCELLANY,	1928-2005
225	Address file, unarranged Address books, undated (3 folders)

226 (3 folders)

Container Nos.	Contents
227	Address file, unarranged Card file
	circa 1968-circa 2004
228	circa 1968-circa 2004
229	circa 1968-circa 2004
230	circa 1968-circa 2004
231	circa 1968-circa 2004
232	Notes and lists, circa 1968-circa 2004 (6 folders)
233	(7 folders)
234	(6 folders)
235	(2 folders) Appointment books and calendars 1976-1993 (4 folders)
236	 1994, 2003 Awards and honors, 1963-1969, 1978-1980, 1986-2004, undated (11 folders) <i>See also Oversize</i> Biographical file <i>African American National Biography</i>, essays, 2003 Birth certificates and military papers, 1928, 1951 Resumés and fact sheets 1964-1965, 1978-1989 (3 folders)
237	1990-2000, undated (2 folders) Book call slips and overdue notices, circa 1975-circa 1983 Business cards Forman, James, undated
238	Miscellaneous circa 1968-circa 2004

Container Nos.	Contents
239	Business cards
	Miscellaneous
	circa 1968-circa 2004
240	circa 1968-circa 2004
241	circa 1968-circa 2004
242	Family papers
	Correspondence
	Forman, Chaka and James (1967-) (sons), 1970-2004, undated (6 folders)
	Forman, Mildred Thompson (wife), 1961
	Other relatives, 1969, 1978, 1985-1990, 2004
	Romilly, Constancia ("Dinky") (wife), 1964-2001, undated (10 folders)
243	Rufus, Octavia (mother), 1973-1979, undated (4 folders)
	Other papers
	Forman, Chaka (son), 1987-1997, 2004, undated
	Forman, James (1967-) (son), 1978, 1984-1985, 1992-2005, undated
	Forman, Mary (wife), 1958
	Miscellaneous, 1977-1979, 1989, 1995, 2001-2003, undated
	(2 folders) See also Oversize
	Mitford, Jessica (mother-in-law), circa 1980, 1996, undated
	Romilly, Constancia ("Dinky") (wife)
	Correspondence, 1964-1973
	General, 1974-1979, 1997, undated
	Rufus, Octavia (mother), 1950, 1958, 1976-1980, undated
	Financial and legal records
	Application, change of name, 1984
244	Bank statements
	Unemployed and Poverty Action Council Legal Defense, Education, and Research Fund, 1986-2001
	Unemployment and Poverty Action Committee, 1983-2003

Container Nos.	Contents
244 (cont.)	Financial and legal records Borger Management, 1985-2000 Charles D. Sager, Partnership, 1982
245	Contributions Card file, 1968-1973
246	General, 1978-2001, undated (6 folders) Friends of James Forman Campaign Committee, 1987-1992, undated Fund-raising 1973-1995 (9 folders)
247	1996-2004, undated (3 folders) General, 1965-2003, undated (2 folders) Harvard Hall Apartments, Washington, D.C., 1980-1985 Internal Revenue Service, 1967, 1983-1995, 2003-2004, undated Will, 1982-1983 William C. Smith & Co., 1981-1989 Guest lists, 1992-1995, undated Medical records of Forman Documents released by California concerning his 1953 hospitalization, 1979-1984, 1995 (3 folders)
248	General, 1970, 1978-2004, undated (8 folders) Membership and identification cards, 1960-2001 Passports and certificates of vaccination, 1964-1969, 1975 Performances and video presentations "Freedom is a Constant Struggle, the Mississippi Civil Rights Movement: A Retrospective Through Theater, Song and Dance" 1994 MarAug. (2 folders)
249	SeptNov. (2 folders) General, 1995-2002, undated (2 folders) Personal papers, organization of, undated

Container Nos.	Contents
249 (cont.)	 Photographs, copies, 1965-1971, 1985-1986, 1993-2000, undated (2 folders) See also Electronic Files Seeger, Pete, 1986 Student file Boston University, Boston, Mass., 1957-1958, 1979-1982 (3 folders) Cornell University, Ithaca, N.Y. Alpha Phi Alpha fraternity, 1978-1979 Class paper about Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee, 1979 (2 folders) Correspondence 1977-1978 (2 folders)
250	1979-1980 Diploma, 1980 <i>See also Oversize</i> Financial papers, 1976-1980, undated (3 folders) General 1977-1981, undated (9 folders)
251	Grade reports and transcripts, 1977-1979 Petitions, 1978 Englewood High School, Chicago, Ill., 1947, 1976-1978, 1997 (2 folders) Howard University, Washington, D.C., 1980-1981 (3 folders) Miscellaneous, 1943-1947, 1954-1960, 1970-1983, undated (4 folders) <i>See also Oversize</i> Union for Experimenting Colleges and Universities, Cincinnati, Ohio, in cooperation with Institute for Policy Studies, Washington, D.C., 1976-1983 (4 folders)
252	Teaching file American University, Washington, D.C., 1997 Elementary schools, Chicago, Ill., 1960-1961 (5 folders) Morgan State University, Baltimore, Md., 1990 (3 folders) University of Michigan, Ann Arbor, Mich., 1991

Container Nos.	Contents
252 (cont.)	Teaching file University of the District of Columbia, Washington, D.C., 1990-1991 (2 folders)
253	(2 folders) Telephone logs, 1982-1984, 1990
OVERSIZE, 1943-2	003
OV 1	Student Nonviolent Coordinating Committee Subject file Scrapbook, 1963-1966 (Container 51)
OV 2	Subject file District of Columbia Political campaigns by Forman U. S. Senate 1990 (Container 70) Ward 1 Miscellaneous, 1995 (Container 79) Miscellany Awards and honors 1998 (Container 236) 2001 (Container 236) 2003 (Container 236) Family papers Other papers Miscellaneous, undated (Container 243) Student file Miscellaneous, 1943 (Container 251)

ELECTRONIC FILES, 2000

EL 1 Photographs, copies, 2000 (Container 249)